
Memo               
To: Dr. Karla Guseman

From: Dr. Ilandus Hampton

CC: Board of Education

Date: February 17, 2026

Re: Freedom of Information Request

Please find the attached Freedom of Information Requests that the District has recently received. 
The requests have been processed and the responses have been sent.

• CT Mills, Public Info Access LLC, on December 9th requested a record of the current 
staff list including title, email and location.

• Matt Coulter, Smith, Hemmesch, Burke & Kaczynski, on December 10th requested a 
record of all legal bills or professional fees paid in connection with any tax appeal to the 
Exxon Mobil Joliet Refinery from 2021 to present.

• Lacey Clark, Freedom Foundation, on December 17th requested a record of information 
of all currently employed employees.

• Daniel Hernandez, on December 19th requested a record of paint orders exceeding $1,000 
for the last five years. 

• Adan Quintero, on December 28th requested a list of all certified staff at West Campus 
for the 2007-2008 school year. 

• Stephanie Schreiner, American Transparency, on December 31st requested records of all 
dealings with Qatar Foundation and Qatar Foundation International from 2019 to present.

• Owen Wang, Will County Gazette, on December 31st requested copies of active full-time 
aide contracts/collective bargaining agreements.

• John Ferak, Joliet Patch Editor, on January 7th requested records of Maureen Pulaski in 
which she was placed on administrative leave for the current school year.

If you have any questions, please contact me at your convenience.

Thank you. 
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